From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

To: Candie Leader

Subject: BL-20-00031 Ski Lifts - Request for Survey Review
Date: Friday, March 5, 2021 1:18:00 PM
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Hello and happy Friday!
Please see attached preliminary copy of the final survey for the Ski Lifts BLA.

Thank you!

Rintnand AT

PlannerI

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co Kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time | will do my
best to respond to you as promptly as possible.

From: Ginger Weiser <gweiser@encompasses.net>

Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 1:16 PM

To: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Cc: Marc Kirkpatrick <mkirkpatrick@encompasses.net>; Dustin Pierce, PLS
<dpierce@encompasses.net>

Subject: BL-20-00031 Ski Lifts - Final Approval

Dear Rachael:

Attached are pdfs of the Final Boundary Line Adjustment for final review before mylars.

Please do not hesitate to call or email me if you need anything additional or have questions or
concerns.

Thank you for all your help and Happy Friday!
Ginger :]

Ginger Weiser


mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
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Engineering Technician

D: (509) 656-4576

GWeiser@EncompassES.net

www.EncompassES.net

Eastern Washington: 407 Swiftwater Blvd., Cle Elum, WA 98922 | P: (509) 674-7433

Western Washington: 165 NE Juniper St., Suite 201, Issaquah, WA 98027 | P: (425) 392-0250

A message regarding COVID-19: Over the last several years Encompass has made significant business continuity
investments to ensure our ability to operate during a local, regional or national disaster. At no point did we envision
a global pandemic. While our top priority is the safety of our employees, we want to assure our clients that, despite

some delays that are out of our control and unavoidable, we are currently operating with minimal disruptions. Our
physical offices are closed to outside visitors but employees are transitioning back into the office, phones will be
answered and your project will continue to move forward as much as possible given the circumstances.

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co . kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 11:42 AM

To: glawrence@summiti90.com; trevor@relevantplanning.com

Cc: Ginger Weiser <gweiser@encompasses.net>; Marc Kirkpatrick
<mkirkpatrick@encompasses.net>; Jeremy Johnston <jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: BL-20-00031 Ski Lifts - Conditional Preliminary Approval

Good afternoon,

Please see attached correspondence regarding your Boundary Line Adjustment application. Ihave
sent copies in the mail as well.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks and have a great day!

Ritwon L,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co kittitas.wa.us

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
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The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.
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